We respectfully acknowledge that we are on Treaty Six territory to the North of the Red Deer River and Treaty Seven territory to the South of the Red Deer River. We acknowledge and give thanks to the many First Nations, Metis and Inuit whose footsteps have marked these lands for centuries. May we live with respect on this land and in peace and friendship with its people.

Agenda - Eastview Middle School Enhancement Society 7:03 - 7:10 (M/S/C) -> (Motion/Second/Carried)

Attendees: Kevin Robertson, Kim Foster, Cathy Peacocke, Shelley Odishaw, Krista Neidert, Jessica Shurman, Jonathon Brown

- 1. Approval of September 21, 2020 Minutes (M/S/C) Jonathon Brown, Krista Neidert
- 2. Approval of Agenda (M/S/C) Jonathon Brown, Jessica Shurman
- 3. Treasurer's Report (M/S/C) Jessica Shurman, Krista Neidert
 - 1. Peace of Mind \$7,207.21
 - 2. Casino \$24,104.43. \$30,471.64
 - 3. GIC \$20,678.30. \$51,149.94
- 4. Casino Report
 - 1. Nothing to report
- 5. Other Business
 - 1. Teacher Appreciation
 - 1. Friday, December 4 will be Teacher Appreciation. Mr. Robertson will provide the order, we will pick up and deliver to the school. Volunteer opportunities will be discussed at the November 18 meeting.
 - 2. Mr. Robertson shared at this time that there has been an update to the re-entry guide regarding Parent-provided food:
 - 1. There are no restrictions on parents providing food/treats for a classroom if there is a designated server serving the food and appropriate hand hygiene and physical distancing is followed while eating. Please follow the school policy for parent-provided food.
 - 2. Implementing School Re-entry Guidance: Additional Considerations p13.
 - 2. Fundraising Covid friendly ideas Due to the logistics of the meeting, the Chair will put together a list of fundraising ideas to send to the Society as a whole.
- 6. Adjourned

Agenda - Eastview Middle School Council 7:12 - 7:42 (M/S/C) -> (Motion/Second/Carried)

Attendees: Kevin Robertson, Kim Foster, Cathy Peacocke, Shelley Odishaw, Krista Neidert, Jessica Shurman, Jonathon Brown, Iulia Ibanescu

- 1. Approval of September 23, 2020 Minutes (M/S/C) Krista Neidert, Jessica Shurman
- 2. Approval of Agenda (M/S/C) Jessica Shurman, Krista Neidert
- 3. Trustee's Update Cathy Peacocke
 - 1. Overall RDPSD enrolment is down 425 students. The Board is supporting a Hold Harmless for the new rolling funding framework. This means that the enrolment numbers for this year would not be counted in the rolling average.
 - 2. The RDPSD Board is supporting a removal of diploma exams for the 2020/2021 school year. They were happy with the removal of diploma exams for students in November and are hopeful the decision will be made to remove them for the whole year.
- 4. Principal's Report Kevin Robertson
 - 1. Kim Foster Grade 6 Report
 - 1. G6 is doing awesome with masks and protocols; their transition from g5 to g6 went really well as they don't have an Eastview frame of reference; teachers have noticed some curriculum drop off from last year's school closures and are working to catch students up.
 - 2. Kevin Robertson
 - 1. The gym opened this week! The flooring is strong enough for wheelchair basketball (any events of this kind will be held at Eastview going forward), new paint and sound barriers likely over Christmas;
 - 2. The front entryway is a work in progress, when complete, it will be accessible for all, anyone entering the school will be funnelled through the office instead of into the main foyer.
 - 3. Attendance average for September was 92-97% this is similar to past years, in October there were only 2 days that attendance was lower than 90%.
 - 4. Volleyball started this week more info will come to parents soon, information will come out on other sports as decisions are made.
 - 5. Parent teacher interviews will be on Nov 5/6. Parents will get the option of a phone call or a google meet, 10 minute meetings.
 - 6. Chrome books purchased by the society and the school 100 chrome books and carts will
 - 7. hopefully be in the school by the end of December. This will put the ratio at one to one students to chrome books.
 - 8. Covid Mr. Robertson is proud of the staff and the kids for following guidelines, everyone is supportive and kind. The admin is working on a plan to utilize lockers for winter gear. More info will be coming to soon. Teachers report that the no locker rule has been a silver lining as students have their stuff at all times and there is no running to their lockers.

- 5. City-Wide
 - 1. October 13, 2020 Vista Grande Report
 - 1. Hans Huizing talked about Vista Grande
 - 2. Elections Sarah Rollingson is Chair; Shelley Odishaw is Vice
 - 3. Superintendent Erickson gave a covid update
 - 4. Trustee Buchanan; role of the trustee; board update
 - 5. Trustee Woodward talked about diploma exams
 - 6. ASCA VP Odishaw talked about ASCA SCETF, the October 17 EGM and the assurance model.
 - 2. Next meeting is November 17, 2020 Lindsay Thurber
- 6. ASCA
 - 1. SCETF "School Re-entry and Re-entry Planning" Due to the logistics of the meeting, it was decided that the SCETF Rep Jessica Shurman will put the questions into a google form to send to the SC as a whole.
 - 2. Regular General Meeting October 17, 2020 Due to the logistics of the meeting, it was decided that Chair Odishaw will send the results of the RGM to the SC as a whole.

Next ES and SC Meetings are Wednesday, November 18, 2020 at 7:00

Meetings are Scheduled for:

- January 20, 2021
- February 24, 2021
- March 24, 2021
- April 21, 2021
- May 19, 2021
- June 16(?), 2021